Office of the Secretary

July 23, 2013

Garret G. Rasmussen, Esquire
Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP
Columbia Center

1152 1%' Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005

Re: Proposed Acquisition by Crane Co. of MEI Conlux, FTC File No. 1310057
Dear Mr. Rasmussen:

The Federal Trade Commission's Bureau of Competition has been conducting a
non-public investigation to determine whether the proposed acquisiti@rdne Coof MEI
Conlux may violate Section 7 of the Clayton Act or Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission
Act.

Upon futher review of this matter, it now appears that no further action is warranted by
the Commission at this time. Accordingly, the investigation has been closed. This action is not
to be construed as a determination that a violation may not have ocoustexd fhe pendency of
an investigation should not be construed as a determination that a violation has occurred. The



